

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Planning Policy Board (TPPB) Wednesday, March 20, 2024

Central Texas Council of Governments Building 2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.

Virtual Link: KTMPO TPPB Meeting

Call in Number: <u>+1 (872) 240-3212</u> Access Code: 756-809-085

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Opportunity for Public Comment.
- 3. Staff Update: (pg.8-10)
 - a) Meeting Schedule;
 - b) Other Updates;
 - c) Air Quality.
- 4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from the February 21, 2024, meeting. (pg.12-14)
- 5. **Discussion and Action Item:** Regarding approval of Resolution 2024-04 recognizing April 2024 as National Distracted Driving Month. (*pg.16-17*)
- 6. **Discussion and Action Item:** Regarding approval of amendments to the FY23-26 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) for projects: (*pg.20-32*)
 - a) R45-02 Holland Downtown Pedestrian Improvements (Add New TIP Project)
 - b) R45-03 Little River-Academy School & Neighborhood Connector (Add New TIP Project)
 - c) R45-04 Morgan's Point Resort TA Path (Add New TIP Project)
 - d) S45-07 Salado Mill Creek Drive Downtown Connector (Add New TP Project)
 - e) K45-05 Killeen NEVI Project (Add New TIP Project)
 - f) FY2024 Transit project amendments (Revise funding amounts)
 - g) BC50-01 Highway 81 Bridge Replacement (Add New MTP Project)
 - h) BC50-02 Riverside Trail Improvement (Add New MTP Project)
- 7. **Discussion and Action Item:** Regarding initiation of public involvement for the FY2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). (*pg.34-35*)

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.



- 8. **Discussion Item:** Regarding draft project scores from the 2023 KTMPO Project Call. (*pg.38-41*)
- 9. Discussion Item: Regarding an update on the KTMPO MTP Steering Committee. (pg.44)
- 10. **Discussion Item:** Regarding an update on the Safe Streets & Roads For All (SS4A) Grant. (*pg.46*)
- 11. Discussion Item: Regarding an update on the possible MPO Boundary Expansion. (pg.48)
- 12. Discussion Item: Regarding public input received through February 2024. (pg.50 -52)
- 13. Member comments.
- 14. Adjourn.

Workshop - To Follow Regular Scheduled Meeting (If Needed) AGENDA

- 1. Call to order.
- 2. Discussion on any KTMPO items (No action will be taken on items discussed).
- 3. Adjourn.

P 0 B 0 X 7 2 9

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.

254-770-2200

BELTON, TX 76513

FAX 254-770-2360

WWW.KTMPO.ORG